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Introduction 
 
1. Article 19 of the Convention, elaborated at Regulation 12 of the Financial 
Regulations, requires the Commission to appoint an external auditor who shall be the 
Auditor-General or the equivalent statutory authority from a member of the 
Commission or an internationally recognized independent auditor with experience in 
the audit of international organisations.  The audit will be undertaken annually. 
 
2. Financial Regulation 12 states that the auditor shall be appointed for a 
period of two years and may be re-appointed. 
 
Options for the appointment of the Commission’s External Auditor   
 
3. During the Executive Director’s visit to Pohnpei in August 2005 a meeting 
was arranged with the Office of the FSM Public Auditor in Palikir and a private 
accountancy firm, Deloitte and Touche, to explain the scope of services envisaged for 
the annual audit of the Commission’s accounts.  The two offices were advised that the 
annual budget of the Commission was envisaged to be US$1.6 million.   
 
4. When the interim office for the Secretariat was established in late October 
the FSM Public Auditor’s Office and Deloitte Touche were formally contacted with 
an invitation to apply to be considered for appointment as the Commission’s external 
auditor.        
 
5. The FSM Public Auditor has advised that his Office is not currently in a 
position to provide the audit service required by the Commission.  A copy of 
correspondence received from the FSM Public Auditor in relation to this invitation is 
annexed at Appendix A. 
 
6. Deloitte Touche have responded positively to the invitation with a tender 
of US$12,500 to undertake the annual audit and provide additional accountancy 
advice, as may be required, by the Commission.  A copy of correspondence received 
from Deloitte Touche in response to the invitation is annexed at Appendix B. 
 
7. No other Pohnpei-based firms capable of providing the service required by 
the Commission have been identified by the Secretariat. 



 

Appendix A 
 
Correspondence with the FSM Public Auditor’s Office 
 
From: Haser Hainrick [mailto:hhainrick@mail.fm]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 5:44 PM 
To: 'WCPFC' 
Cc: Ryan Torvik 
Subject: RE: Financial Audit of WCPFC Books 
 
Hi Herolyn, 
  
Thanks for the email and sorry for the delay in getting back to you. 
  
On the subject of the annual financial audits for the Western and Central Pacific Fisheries 
Commission (WCPFC), I regret to say that my Office will not be able to provide the 
annual audits for WCPFC financial accounts as solicited.  In fact, our annual Audit Plan 
is quite tight and I just don’t see any possibility for doing WCPFC’s annual audits.  Hope 
this answers your query.  Let me know if you need additional information. 
  
Best wishes. 
  
****************** 
Haser Hainrick 
FSM National Public Auditor 
Email: hhainrick@fsmpublicauditor.fm 
website: www.fsmpublicauditor.fm 
  
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: WCPFC [mailto:wcpfc@mail.fm]  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 2:44 AM 
To: hhainrick@mail.fm 
Subject: Re: Financial Audit of WCPFC Books 
  
Dear Public Auditor, 
  
I would like to apologize first for the misunderstanding in our meeting arrangements 
on Monday, October 25, 2005.   
  
The Executive Director requested a meeting to see if you could provide him with the 
Auditors position on whether you could provide annual finanancial audits of the books of 
the Commission March of every year and what it would cost for your office to perform that 
service.  As we discussed in our telephone conversation,  a statement to that effect would 
be fine. 
  
Please let me know if you need additional information. 
  
Sincerely, 
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Appendix B 
 
Correspondence received from Deloitte Touche. 
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